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Notice of Exemption

To: From:

Office of Planning and Research Department of Fish and Wildlife
For U.S. Mail: 1701 Nimbus Road

P.O. Box 3044 Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Sacramento, CA 95812-3044

Street Address:
1400 Tenth Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Project Title: Arcade Creek Erosion Maintenance Project (Streambed Alteration Agreement EPIMS
Notification No. SAC-21336-R2)

Project Location: The project is located along Arcade Creek, in the City of Sacramento, in the
County of Sacramento, State of California; Latitude 38.627581, Longitude -121.442666, Assessor’s
Parcel Number (APN) 251-0301-028-0000.The project is located on the north levee (right bank)
between Rio Linda Boulevard and Marysville Boulevard.

Project Description: The California Department of Fish and Wildlife has executed Streambed
Alteration Agreement EPMIS No. SAC-21336-R2, pursuant to Section 1602 of the Fish and Game
Code to American River Flood Control District, as represented by Timothy Kerr.

The project is limited to levee repairs along Arcade Creek caused by toe scour within the channel.
The project would address the scour by installing approximately 3,000 tons of riprap along the
waterside levee toe of the Arcade Creek north levee. Four distinct erosion sites have been identified
within the 0.5 mile stretch of Arcade creek and would be repaired under the project. Approximately
890 linear feet of riprap installation is needed to complete the repair.

Public Agency Approving Project: CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE

Person or Public Agency Carrying out Project: American River Flood Control District

Exempt Status:

X] Categorical Exemption. Type — Class (1) and (4); California Code of Regulations, title 14,
section 15301 and 15304.

Reasons why project is exempt: Class 1 because the project includes only includes maintenance at
existing facilities and involves no expansion of the existing use. Class 4 because the project is a public
alteration in the condition of land which does not involve the removal any of healthy, mature, or scenic
trees.

CDFW Contact Person: Dylan Wood, Environmental Scientist at (916) 358-2384

DocuSigned by:

Jewanifr Eartia. for
Signature: B35A7660DD78488... Date: 12/30/2021
Kelley Barker, Environmental Program Manager
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